THE GROWTH OF AN
INDUSTRIAL POWERHOUSE

The teghnhgs  mode nBdtastcanbe baced
1 tieearlyl 600s when anusban settl ment
begal o einergearnund aford overie Rher
Farset Most o thelnhabantsat i time wer e
séfasfromEngam aidScofiad.

Bytle endof the 16005 BeFast was tle premier
prtinUkterand one d the largest i Ireland.
Belfasts growth coitinuedin the 17005, though
stea dly rather than spectaculbrly.

I the course of the nineteenth ceit uy Belfast
epandd ata pheomend rate — n 1800 ts
mpubtion oodataround20000 in 1911 it was
3B85000making it the laigestcity in keland The
reasm fa its gowth was dwntoindustna
exgnsbn, andin particdar the applcation o
mechanisaton t what had htheto beenlamgel
cdtage ndwstries Bdfast became the most
inportant Inen-prodicing cityin the wodd Attle
begiming of the twett ethcentury, nore than
35,000 of Belfast's inhabitants, most  them
women, weie involvedin the textie indwstry.

By the eariy 19005, B fast had beowme an
ndustrial and commercia powe hoise, bome to
ome of the brgest factores ad frms intle wold.

Harlam & Wolffwas thelarges shipyaid in the
wald, wlik Ewart & Co. w as the biges textile
frm intle world. The York Street A3 Spiniing
Canpaiy ladtle bargest textie millint fe woild
andnearty 6alherswas the biges cgaette
factory inthe woild The Bellast Ropeworis was
the lar @estfacifty of tstype inthe world and
BeFast-basad engineering finns ike Sroccoand
Mackie swae gobalbrands. The temm Belast
mace’ was synanymows with the best’.

©6 The ancestors of the quiet steady men
of business of to-daywe re the Scottish
Pres byte rians of the seventeenth century.

LeitchRitchie, Jrefand picturesque and
romantic(1838)

Below: Rtchie's ook in 1805, with Cave Hl behind.

E Richie 8 1, Rithe'sDock, Btast 05,0, e, early 136 certry © Naticead Mazeams Rocthem laeh rd Colbelin Ukier W seir

Front cover: Princess Alexandra cut the soil at the Alexandra Dock, where HMS Carofiae is moored foday.

A CITY OF
MERCHANTS

The 1613 charter creating te copadbn o
Befastinduded aclaise grantirg the rigitto
‘ealiIshwitiinthe firaichies o #ie sdad
Buvaghonewhartteor Key’ whaemerchants
coud badaid urdoad gaods. Inthe 1600s an
enageficandamtitows merchant comnunky,
mahlyScatlsh h o gIn emergad. These
merchaits ejoyed srorg raiing Inkswkh
Briah, Birope and the Amerkas.

The earfiest uay in Befast was o the sauthbank
of the River Farset in what & now lHigh Stet.
Belfasts merclarts todk the kad inbuidng rew
quays and etending the decks Themapr dfficuly
forBelfast vasthat theapradi toits quays was
via a habwand winding diairiel wlidh linied the
sie o thevesse thatwere abktodock hanls
largdytotheporeaing wok o the Balst Board
{estabished in 1785) and &s sauceesae the Habar
Boad (established m 1847), Bellasts harborr
faclites inproweddianaticalyin the 1800s

©6 There are here many rich
merchants, and avery
considerabletrade from this
part to Scotland, particularly
10 Glasgow; the town and most
of the adjacent county being £
inhabited by the Scots. f !

ANew System of Geography,
Or General Description of
the World (176 5)

Tlee bodeswere dannated byBdfasts mediats
who had a veded ntaest in cevdping thepat. The
geatmaclart faniesofVid aian Befas inchded
the Siiclairs. Sncair Seamen’s Presbylarian
Churchwas named for Joha Sinclair andenjoyed the
geremis support  other members of the faniy. The
names of ghe leadng meidiants can be eenm
the metnoria berect ed on the paiig of the

Aeand a Dckand Thompson Dk (Titanic's DocK.

Belfast-madegads were transported around the
worldin Bela¢-buit hips. The cepartinant store of
Rotirsan &Cleaver, whose grand budding canbe
seal i DmegadlSquare, wasthe brgest maiorder
buishes i the wall. BeFastiecgiised tsefasa
ghbbaltrading dty and ths canbeseenn many
architedvial refereicesin thebullings o the aty.

Above Memonal plague at Tt anic's Dock
Left: John Snclair bust at Sndlair Seamens
Presbyteran Church
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BELFAST

ACITY OF
SHIPBUILDERS

In the 15805 S Jom Perrot, the Lard D gputy
o frelad, corslder ed Beltasti be ‘e best
ad mostcorwenientplceln Wster farthe
estaliqmatof hippuldng’

Tre earliest knavnship tohave been buit
Belfast Lough was the Eagk Wing, whth was
constmicted to transport Areshyterians from Ukter
to Nev Engbndin 1636 whete tley hoped toenjoy
religows freedom (due to stonmstheshipwas
driven back to reband.

The beginning ofthemodem erainBellags
shipbuldingindustry can be racedto 1791 whan
Wiian Richie inoved haefrom Sdtcoats ontle
Ayshrecoast of Scottaind Teday the sie of his
shigyard & ocupiedbytfe Harow Dfice andhs
oignaldack & busied beneat h Corporation Square.

The mostfamousfinn o shipbuitdersin Belfasts
histay is Harand & WoIfl, formed in 1861 byan
Englshman,Edward Harland, anda German,
Gustav WIff. This
compaty would soon
lead the world n terms
of modernship desgns.

ts inostfamousshipwas the RMS Titanc (anded
n 1911). Atis feg!t the fim was enplgingover
30,000 menin Belas - a far ciyfran the 10 man
wiowatked i Richiésshipyardn 1791

There was also the'Wee Yard of Workman, Clark
—‘wee’onlyintle sensetha t fed alaiger
reighbour for t was gil ore of the largest
shipyardsin the world. The War Memorid to tle
compaly's employees who died in W] canbe
seal atthe Punp House.

Amongthe forgotten shipbuilders o Vickoran
Belfastis the finn MdWadne & Lewis_ This
compaly was founded in 1868 by JohnMcIWwane
ad Riclard Lewis.Among the ships buit by ths
finn was ore gien the name Ttanic —launcled
over 20years before the farnous vessel of the
same name.Richard tews was tle grandfat her
of the world famows Chrstian wiiter C. S Lews
whowas bom in Bdfast in 188

©6 When Icame b Belfast, here was only
aboit six jothing slip-carpeiters... since | ame
here, | lave brought from Scofland several
shipjolners, black-makers, and blacksmi®is

William Ritche, 31 July 1811

Sndar Seanen'’s Pres byeran Churchand

BELFAST HARBOUR

TODAY

Belfast Harbour continues tobe a hive of
activity. In 20 14 nearly half a million freight
vehiclespasse d through the Harbour, while
23 million tonnes were handled. Ferry
services connect Belfast to Caimryanin
Scotland and Liverpool, and each day there
are morethana dozen arrivals and
departures. Belfast is also an increasingly
popular stop for cruise ships.

In recent years the area around Belfast’s
historic docks and along the River Laganhas
been transfonned. Titanic Quatter is now the
most popu lar area of thecity for visitors with
numerous burist attractions that reflect on
the city's maritime hesitage. Tita nic Belfast
tells the siory of the famous liner that sank
on her maiden voyage in 1912. Nearby in the
Ha nilton Dock is the meticulously restored
Nomadic, the tender which transfered
passengers from Cherbourg b the Tibsnic.

Titanic's Dock and Pump House can also
bevisited . It was in Titanic's Dock, the

la gest dry dock in the wodd, that the
Titanic had her final fitout. Close byis the
Alexandra Dock inwhich the hundred-wear-
old HMS Carofineis moored. For those who
wish to carry out esearch intotheir family
histary the Public Record Officeof Northem
Ireland is also locatedin Titanic Quarter.

Acmss the River Lagan, the doc kside has a
numberofimpressive reminders of Belfasts
maritine heritage. The Harbour Office, which
stands on the sitecf William Rithee's orighal
shipyand, boasts stained-glass windows
bearing the crests of al the maprnations with
which Belfast traded. The Hertage Room in
this building is open i the public. Located in
the former Com Exchange is the new Discover
Ulster-Scats Centre which tells the sy of
Ulster's many connections with Scatland.

Yau can stand n the vastne ss of Taanic’s Dock, walch present-daycaigo wesseks,

andsee MS Carpkneintle adjacent Alexandra Dock.

James Lawson’s map of Belfast Lough, 1789, drawn for ‘The Corporation for preserving and improving the Port and Harbour of Belfast’ (the Ballast Board).

Arerican Gengraphical Soicty Liray Digtad Wi Cellection
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Belfast has almost entirely the look of
a Scotch town and the character of the
inhabitants has considerable resemblance

S TIMELINE

1584 Sir John Perot, the Lord Deputy of Ireland,
considered Belfast the best ptace in Ulster for
shipbuilding

1613 Belfast's charter pamitted the building of

MARITIME

Belfast's success was due in no small measure to its many connections with
Scotland. Scottish merchants established Belfast as a commercial centre in
the 1600s, and Scotsmen were to the fore in the city's shipbuilding industry. .
As Belfast became increasingly industrialised in the nineteenth century so o0 1636 The £agle Hing was buit in Beffast Lough
its commercial links with Glasgow and the Clyde became even stronger. 3 L ! g & = ¢ b ( =¥} | el LU e

Today there continue to exist strong connections between Belfast and Scotland. A 1788 M act of parliament established a new
| body to improve Belfast's port and harbour, the

Ballast Board

1791 William Ritchie fiom Ayrshire founded

a shipyard wheie Corporation Squaie is now
1816 The first steamship aived in Belfast;
regular sesvices to Britain would be established
within a few years

1847 The Belfast Harbour Board was formed to
tegulate and improve the port and harbour
1861 Harland & Wolff, the greatest shipbuilding
company in the woild, formed by Edward Harland
and Gustav Wolff

1867 Abercorn Basin and Hamilton Graving
Dockopened

1903 Construction began of the Thompson
Graving Oock, the largest diy dock in the world
1911 The Titanic was launched in Belfast;

it sank on its maiden voyage from Southampton
to New York in 1912

193945 Belfast shipyards tonstructed more
than 140 waiships; Harland & Wolff's Jocal
worlforce rose to more than 30,000

1969-74 The iconic Beifast landmarks,

the cranes Samson and Goliath, wese erected
2012 The opening of Trtanic Beffast, 1

to that of the people of Glasgow. The way of
speaking is much more Scotch than Irish.

French aristocrat Le Chevalier De |.a Tochnaye, 1797

a 'wharffe or Key in any convenient place uppon
the Bay or Creek of Belfast’

\ Discover
7 Ulster-Scots
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BEFORE TITANIC. BEYOND TITANIC.

Belfast's mantime history stretches back centunes. This heritage trail will take you to some of Belfast’s most historic sites, from the

earliest surviving portions of its dock infrastructure to the modem Titanic Belfast visitor attraction. The success of the poit of Belfast
is testament to the ingenuily and enterprise of numerous individuals. You will discover more about some of them along the way, leaming ;3:
about their achievements and finding out how their legacy is being preserved and promoted today. R ]
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NORTH BELFAST

YORK STREET "
Located in what was once the heart of the city's maritime commerzial
district, the York Street Mural depicts Ulster-Scots people and firms
who connected Belfast fo the world and highlights their connections
1o the north of the city, which was the historic birthplace of our
shipbuilding industry. The mural is on a Victorian raitway building,
once part of the sprawling York Street Terminus of the Beffast and
Northern Counties Railway and is still in use by Translink foday.

York Street, BT15 16Y

SINCLAIR SEAMEN'S CHURCH

This congregation developed from the work of the Seamen's
Friend Socigty in the port of Belfast. Following the death in
1856 of John Sinclair, a wealthy Belffast merchant and
philanthropist, his widow and brother Thomas donated £1,000
towards the construction of a meeting house for the new
congregation. The building opened in 1857. The interior of the
church is well known for its many nautical features including
a pulpit shaped like a ship's prow.

Corporation Square, BT1 3AT

BELFAST HARBOUR OFFICE

Standing on the site of William Ritchie’s shipyard of 1791

is the Harbour Office, the headguarters of Harbour Board.
Designed by the Board's engineer, George Smith, it was built
between 1852 and 1854, with an extension added in 1891-5.
Dominated by Belfast's Ulster-Scots commercial elite, the
Harbour Board was instrumental in the development of the
city's port infrastructure. The Heritage Room in the Harbour
(ifice tells the story of the port of Belfast.

Corporation Square, BT1 3AT

CLARENDON DOCK

The earliest surviving part of Belfast’s port infrastructure is
the No. 1 Graving Dock, beside the Harbour Office, which was
constructed between 1796 and 1800 by William Ritchie, the
Pyrshire-born shipbuilder who had moved to Belfast in 1791,
on behalf of the Ballast Board. The No. 2 Graving Dock as well
as the Dock Buildings were completed in 1826 to designs by
another Scotsman, David Logan from Angus.

Clarendon Road, BT1 3AG

CORN EXCHANGE

The Com Exchange was built by a company of grain
merchants and opened in 1852, It was described in 1835
as 'a substantial structure in the best Scotch stone and is
regarded as one of the most elegant specimens of
architecture in the town'. In 1859, a soiree was held here
to mark the centenary of the birth of Scottish poet Robert
Bums. In 2014 the Com Exchange was transformed into the
Discover Ulster-Scots Centre.

Victoria Street, BT1 3GA

FIRST PRESBYTERIAN CHURCH

Evidence of Preshyterian worship at this site dates back to 1695
and the present building, which dates from 1783, is Belfast’s
oldest suniving place of worship. The church is oval in plan and
the interior has intricate wooden carvings, notable stained-glass
windows and traditional bat pews. Beffast’s leading shipbuilder,
Edward Harland, was an active and generous member of the
congregation. Members of the Andrews family, inchuding the
designer of the Titani, Thomas Andrews, also worshipped here.

Rosemary Street, BT1 108

CUSTOM HOUSE

Completed in 1857, the Custom House is one of Belfast's
finest public buildings. [t was designed in an ltalianate style
by Charles Lanyon and its construction reflected the
prosperity of the fown's business community in the mid
Victorian era. The pediment on the east side is especially
worth noting for its sculptured figures of Britannia, Neptune
and Mercury. The 19th-century novelist Anthony Trollope briefly
worked here as a Post Office Surveyor.

Custom House Square, BT1 3ET

DONEGALL QUAY

The earliest quay in Belfast was on the south bank of the
River Farset in what is now High Street. In the 18th and early
1%h centuries new quays were built by wealthy merchants.
The quay built by David Tomb in 1804 became known as
Donegall Quay. Later this name was given to a much longer
stretch of the dockside. Donegall Quay was the place of
embarkation for passengers, livestock and goods travelling on
ferries to Britain.

Donegall Quay, BT1 3AT
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1 BELFAST
<) MARITIME
W TRAIL

A VOYAGE OF DISCOVERY
A SEAFARING CITY
A GLOBAL CITY

BELFAST'S HISTORIC

DOCKS AND SHIPYARDS
17911911

Many of Belfast's oldest shipyarts and docks
have not survived, but Clarendon Dock,
Hamilton Dock, Alexandra Dock and
Titanic’s Dock have been carefully
preserved and can be visited today.

1) William Ritchie’s shipyard — 1791
later Charles Connell & Sons

2) Ritchie & McLaine's shipyard — 1811

3) Thompson & Kirwan's shipyard — 1851

4) Robert Hickson's shipyard — 1853
later Harland & Wolff

5) Workman, Clark & Co. North Yard — 1880

6) Mcliwaine & Lewis's shipyard — 1884
later the South Yard of Workman, Clark

T) Mlexandra Dock — 1889
8) Thompson (Titanic's) Dock — 1911

MARITIME PUBLIC ART *
1) Angel Sculpture - Mission to Seafarers

2) The Big Fish

3) Commander Calder Memorial Fountain

j B || 4) Trtanic Airfic Kit

Ta i 0 ol 5) Charlie Chaplin
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TODAY, THEREAREOVER 1 MILLION
PASSENGERUJOURNEYS BETWEEM
BELFASFAND SCOTLAND EACHAEAR

NORTH BELFAST rrom BELFAST HARBOUR OFFICE

EAST BELFAST FRom TITANIC BELFAST

EAST BELFAST

QUEEN'S QUAY

Inthe 18405 port facilities on the County Down side of the
Lagan began to be actively developed. Queen's Quay was built
by James Little & Son and completed in 1846. The quay was
rehuilt in 1875-7. Adjoining the quay was the terminus of the
Belfast & County Down Raitway. In the 1990s the ara was
cleared to make way for the Odyssey entertainment complex,
the first feature of the newly named Titanic Quarter’.

(lween's Ouay, BT3 900

ABERCORN BASIN

The Abercom Basin, exdending to more than 10 acres of water
surface, was built in response to an increased need for
additional dock acoommodation and improved harbour
facilities, especially from Belfast’s shipbuilders. Despite the
opposition of those who wanted it buit on the Antrim side, work
began in 1864. The basin was officially opened on 2 October
1867, by the 2nd Marquess of Abercom, Lord Lieutenant of
Ireland. Today it is the location of a marina.

(ueen's Quay, BT3 300

SS NOMADIC & HAMILTON DOCK

The first graving dock on the County Down side of the
Lagan, the Hamilton Dock was opened in 1867 and named
for Sir James Hamilton, Chairman of the Harbour Board.
Moored in it is the Belfast-built 33 Nomadic, the tender
which transfemed the 1st and 2nd Class passengers from
Cherbourg to the Titanic in April 1912. The Nomadic was
brought back to Belfast in 2006, carefully restored, and is
now open to the public.

(ueen's Road, BT3 30T

TITANIC BELFAST

(Of the hundreds of ships constructed in Belfast over the
centuries, by far the best known is the RMS Titanic which
was built by Harland & Wolif and launched in front of an
estimated 100,000 people in 1911. Opened in April 2012
to coincide with the centenary of the sinking of the Ttanic,
the hugely successful Titanic Belfast visitor attraction tells
the story of this remarkable liner through a series of
galleries and interactive displays.

Olympic Way, BT3 9EP

HARLAND & WOLFF HEADQUARTERS
Dating from the early 20th century, the Harland & Wolif
Headquarters Building housed the administrative offices of the
company and included the distinctive drawing offices wher
naval architects and draughtsmen designed vessals, including
the Titanic. The building continued to be used by Harand &
Wolff until 1989. tt was subsequently acquired by Tianic
Quarter Ltd and there are now plans restore the structure and
1o develop it into a wisitor attraction and boutique hotel.
Queen's Road, BT3 90T

YARDMEN SCULPTURE &
WESTBOURNE 'SHIPYARD CHURCH
(Overlooked by the iconic Harland & Wolff cranes, Samson and
(Goliath, The Yardmen is a bronze sculpture depicting three
shipyard workers retuming home fo East Belfast. Across the
Newiownards Road stands Westhourne Presbyterian Church which
opened in 1880, & was known as the ‘Shipyard Church” because
many of its members worked for Hartand & Wolf. Not far away ar
the ‘Ship of Dreams’ Mural and the Dee Street Titanic Mural

Newtownards Road, BT4 1AB

HMS CAROLINE

Built in Birkenhead and launched in 1914, HMS Caroline is
the last ship afloat to have taken part in the Battle of
Jutland in 1916. In 1924 she was transfemred to Belfast to
become a training ship for the Ulster Division of the Royal
Naval Volunteer Reserve. During WWII the Camiine served
as the headquarters of the Royal Navy in Belfast. In 2011
the ship was decommissioned. Funding has been secured
to transform the vessel into a visitor attraction.

Northern Ireland Science Park, Queen's Road, BT3 90T

TITANICS DOCK & PUMP HOUSE
Now known as Titanic's Dock, the Thampson Dock was
built between 1903 and 1911 and at the time of its
opening was the largest dry dock in the world. It was
named for Robert Thompson, a farmer's son from
Ballylesson, County Down, who was Chairman of the
Harhour Board and one of Belfast's leading industrialists.
It was in this dock that the Titanic had her final fit-out
before leaving Belfast. The adjoining Pump House has
been tumed into a visitor centre.

Northem Ireland Science Park, Queen’s Road, BT3 90T






